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Risk Engineering, Inc.
A-iTN: Robin McGuire
4155 Darley Avenue, Suite A
Boulder, Colorado 80303

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF NRC-04-96-037

Dear Ms. McGuire:

The subject contract expired March 31, 2001. All work has been accepted,
completed, and delivered under this contract. Total payment in the amount of
$1,418,664.37 has been accomplished. The contractors release and other
completion documents were received on August 2, 2001.

Based on the information stated above, this contract is officially closed. Should
you have any questions contact me on (301) 415-6565.

Sincerely,

har ene McCubb n, Contracting Officer
Contracts Administration Branch I
Division of Contracts
Office of Administration
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